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Rivera, Maribel

From: - °* corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 05,2011 2:15 PM

To: 'Robin Bogatz'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN Difference??? P06000124073

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advanca for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Robin Bogatz [mailto:rbogatz@ultimatestaffing.com]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Difference???

To Whom It May Concern;
It was just brought to our attention that on SUNBIZ.Org our EIN# is wrong .
How can this be change? What do we need to do.

wrong E!N # on SUNBIZ is 20-2576789- Paim Restaurant Services A
Correct EIN# with IRS is 20-5876789 .

Please advise as to what need to be done
Thank you for your time in advance
Robin Bogatz | Account Executive - Boca / WPB

Ultimate Staffing Services

A division of Roth Staffing Companies, 1.P.

1601 Forum Flace, Ste 605

West Palm Beach, FL. 33401

(T} 561-687-8909 (F) 561-687-9565- WPB

(T) 561-750-1688 (F) 561-750-1658-Boca
rbogatz@ultimatestaffing.com | www.ultimatestaffing.com

We love to create remarkable experiences... every person, every time.®

Canfidentiality Note: This e-mail. and any attachiment to it. contains proprietary and confidertial information intended only for the use of the indiviguai{s) or entity
named on the e-mail. i the reader of this o-mail is not the intenaed recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited. if you have reccived this
g-mail in error, piease immediately return it to the sender and delete it form your system. Thank you.
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